FAIRFIELD HOSPTTAL,
FORMER (MBEN"S MBWRIAL INFECTIOUS DISEASES MESPITAL,
TARRA SEND [RIVE
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ideal for such inselevsdony wa the Insbriacs
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Beod Lanexic Asylue: qv (1048}, came a
investigacion of sites for an [nfectious Disewres
Hospital ar Yarrs Bend in the 1870%s.)

The sabjsct was Teoewsd L5 1890 when Dr. Jun Astley
qm:;mnmmummmmm
Sulmitted a report mn 'Semitary Conditioms and
Semicary sdministracion of e lbourme’ which siressed
agaia the amtl for an infectious disssass hospizal,
feparats from the sxisting Malbourne and Alfred
Hospitals.?

In 1897, which was the yewr of (ueen Victaria's
Diamomd Jubilén, the Meyor of Melbowme, Cr. Strong
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convwtied & Zseting it the Tequest of Lard Braszey,
the Governor of Vietoris om the subject of 2 Fever
Hespital md the ratsing of funds to comstruct (c.
It wonld be che Quesn’s Memoricl [nfectious
Diseases Hospital.

The sumicipalities of Prahran, South Maiberas,
Heweaom, Foetscrey, Se. [llda, Brighesn,
¥illlmestown, Essesdon, Flemingron ssd Kensingzos,
Hertheote, Xew, Morth Melbourme, Brunmwick,
Heddelbery, Boorcomdera snd Malvern were wll
TEprESMItad om & fund Taising committes. Sy 1497,
18,000 pounds had bews received and 15 actes of Land
Franted by the govermment. Tenders wers called ig
1990 for the hospiral's first builiings dnd thess
wara completed, unfumished, in 1991,
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Fairfield Hospital
varra Bend Lunatic Asylum @

Base: Llands Department 1860

Fairlea Women's Prison
Former Lundfic Asylum [1848-)
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Weem the bospiiml opemed in Octcber, L304, all buz
soves pmicdpalicies hed withdrmem from tie
hegpital sasagemest committes; lavring Mwibourns,
Fitzroy, Rlcmend, 5t. Kilds, Sorth Helbcuzne,

Bromawick amd m,;

Or. Sydney Allwm ses Che FiFST Medical
Superintendent whilst Mlas Evelyn Coxyers became
the Marrom. By chen che rsasrve had growm o 12
aires amad, wpon it, were & Tecwdving houss, with
separate sreas for scarlet fever and dipeheria,
aed two large wards vhich sgain repressaced the
o diseases deml: with by the. hospiral. Each
wird had i§ beds, was well vemtilezed and had

bitimen floors wirich could be wesked dosm a8 required.

The cizemlation, betwesn the bulldings, wis by
aspisalt pazks nder veomndahs. The kicchem block

{row demolished) wis 4t cthe csortTe of the cup.lu:;

from whore food trolleyy would trwverse the pats
to the wards. The ourses hose was on the sastemn
part af the cowplex; this hay been sines goeacly
enlarged by archizects, A. md T, Henderscm, inm
1918 and 1832," Zerarmally, the Hirse buildings
wars of cevity facs brickwork with stuesn drsasings
and Marsalils pattars terracsees tiles;? chey
Fmmially followed che Quesn Ape or Federacticn
strle of architestars,’

Thw two oripinal ward blocks 4 and § (now the
Pathology Guiliing and the Pay Offics and Piteers
and Tumacs® Building) have survived from 1901,
They are sharscterised by twe comieally sseded
cteagonal cowsr-Teoms om the march snel, praseaeblr
actiag as service roomi  for che stafd, The balincs
9f the uilding being a long, hipped roof and
varandahved pawilion wideh Lilwscrates the
Orimntal aapecss of this styis of architscture.”
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The spproaches and 2ain slewents of thess ward
slocks resain todiy; belng further snhanced by

the Zakuce cyprasy hedpes, Canery [sland palas

wid codur tress walch stand meazby, OF the two,
ward 5§ seems axtermally more original, althoogh

both have besn altered ertensively, bet
siperflcially, insdde, Presumsbly thess bufldings werw

eo the design of the Public Works Departsent, wmder Chiaf

Archicect ] H Narsdm.

Jube IFLT was the opening daces of tha new
admizdstretion bulldings (plus cwo ward pavilions)
es cater for 3 mew dissuse, cerebro-spinal
mamisgitds. Architesss, A. § K. Hesdersow, F.R.W.L.A.
.t.lh‘l'.t-m.T vary ibe desigoery af & two=level
WETATY BricX Dallding which WES 4 darivetion from
che sariler Sdvardisn period. The sarsellls-
pattern ciles vers ueed but on 2 less Famcifal
toof shape with & Detch-hip s the only esbellish.
meat. The plan wes & symsetrically ssTenged
saried of huyd; The Santril recesssd bey of sach
facade dwing gabled and cepped with stucce. The
st Facade was comyleced after ssditions in 1939,"
The sntrince pereh has bees sxtendsd snd roofied
siace.?

M. § E. Hexderson becabs (nvelved with the hospital
in 1904 and plimeed snd mecztsd @ artebdlve

bl lding progrem vhich wis approved daring 1916,
This imcloded the massive etwmsdos o the originmal
(1901=4) Miryes home, =& 1t3 msteTn side, saking
it a chrei=level, wirmndahed Wuilding sverlosicing
the Yarem River. This vl stendsd aguin to the
somth in 1924; the beilder for the 1917 ssetiom
belng ¥, Machin. The losevitive uss of fabric
balustrading sakes thees rersndshe, with chair
sparse iimber sopperts, brackets and frieces,

Look almodt sheletal apuisst the twd face-brick
of the beildisg. Tall, gebled bars pemcoaees

the Toofline mmd give some focal peines ta the
Fucada,

Minimsl sxternal slteritions have odcurted o
this biock. 1

Angther bullding im the complez is the ssbulsnce
firige, worishops and Sens quasters, designed
undsr Public Worka Chief Architeet, Percy Eversst
in 1940.3" The distinctive sspest of this
Wrllding ts che fpicaily Bverse:, bage curved
briclmll which is the gerage for the esbulssces.
Sot & the fooms of chis seml-circular wall i3 s
twolovel brlck bullding: desipmed with Everscc's
Rarthem Buropesn influsecs being evidsme. The
cirtved wnll achisves most, vismislly, seeside of
the cosplex wnd pressncy m unusual form a3 e
perimstar t0 Falrfield Park.

0f further note ls the ezotis lindscspe prevalent
wwmm«m:anrt-:
cyprons, palmy, cedacs end hedges lmd o comtesperary
S9TEing %o the complex.

Tha sbove slesents compriss the sore lsportant
aspests of the visgal sharacter of Pairdisld
Hospital; forming am &veous of spproach to the
badlding sed the eiver.

Altheugh the complex has gronn drasstically since
1900, the materialy and T™of shapes used hors Sesn
grosrally in harmemy over the aajer period of

bud lding (1300-40); vemoe it is boch m lwporrec
howogenos serizomest sad o catalogoe of dlsmisctive
bulldings frem chis pericd. (The F.V.G. Schelm
block of 1949, slehough oweside of this perisd,

I3 & parvisularly Sadarn budlding, deslgoed
nder Farcy Everetr. .
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